- ?@‘; Message : Page 1 of 2

Caproni, Valerie E. (Div08) (FBI)

From: § (OO (FBYY b6 -1
Sent: Fnday, May 14, 2004 4 08 PM

b7C -1
To: Capron, Valene E (Dv09) (FBI)
Subject: FW Afghanistan Guidance
Valerie, This looks OKfo me
{3 SHQE-—---
From: {Dw13) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Ma a3 PM
To) (Div09) (FBI) bé -1
Subject: FW: Afgnanistan Guidance b1C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hope T aoe
ey : o L7C -1
From: (Dw13) (FBI) bé -1
Sent: Fnday, May 14, 2004 3:37 PM B7C -1
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (Dwv13) (FBI)
Subject: Afghamistan Guidance
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5 -1
rEW'k 7 ' bs -1
b7C -1
o Re. Interviews/Interrogations
b5 -1
bé -1,5
b7¢ -1,5 hs -1
bé -1,2
b2 -3
_ b7¢ -1,2
b8 -1
b6 -1 b5 -1
b7C -1 b6 -1
b7E -1 b7 =
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7¢ -1 s -1

e
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Re. Daily Location Report

By -1

b6 -1

b7C -1

Frank, 1fyou can work with this would you plegse fon
reascnably possible so he can forward to SSA

4 your editadfrevised version to s sconas b6 -1

_poday Thanks

b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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- Caproni, Valerle E. (Div03) (FBN

From: HARRINGTON, TJ {Dv13) [FBI)

- Sent: Frnday, May 14, 2004 5 45 AM

" To: Capront, Valerie £ {Dv09) (FBI)

= Subject: FW BOC E-Mall, Prionty, Jan 24, 2004
Prison

Allegations regarding Abu Ghurayb ©¢ ~1

Me7C -1
" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQRD
Valerie, some interesting background information. Tom
. Sent. THUrsday, May 13, 2004 2:49 pM B7C -1
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Divl3d) {FBI) : )
~ Subject: FW BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 2004, Allegations regarding Abu b6 -1
Ghurayb Prison
D b7c -1
- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD
bs -1
b7C -1
From {Divl3} (FEI}
. Sent: Tuesday, M 2004 11-18 AM b -1

L To | lip1v13) (FBI), 4 (bavi3y (Fs1y, | (o2v13)

L {FBITT (D1vi3) {FBIJ; linyv137 (FBI) bic -1
,Subject FW BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. ;. 2 ’ Allegations regarding Abu pg .q
Ghurayb Prison

. b7C -1

| SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON~RECORD

With the media coverage of abuses at Abu G, the FBL role
While I was on A/L last week, I was contacted byf _ land asked to review the
information with him that appears in the message below.” According tof 1 Director hé -1
Mueller asked some questions regarding the FEI a: aby 5 Ihe following meeesmae ayrs EYT

LG -1

L.fibu G may soon be examined bE -1

riganal Mgssagg__i ww ——— be -1

TR e ?4 10-52 mM biC -1

N {Div13} (FBI)
Subject: Fwd. BOOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan 24, 2004
Ghurayb Priscn

Allegaticens regarding Abu
be -1

: Forwarded Mail received from:l I prc

j;;;;;I\EEBQE?E ~~~~~
b DL B A L2004 Y 8D am w0500 {Saturday)

ea - 157
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To: Gary Bald

'CC: FRANKIE BATTLE, |

! bs -1

b+ BBRRINGTON
~Subject: BOC E-Mail, Priority,
- Allegations regarding

Gary: Attached 1s an e-mail from Fly Team Saf

Jan 24, 2004,§ I bs -1 b7C -1
Abu Ghurayb Prissh

b7C -1

i our Team Leader for myp

bh -1
b& ~-1,8
klC -1.5

I met yesterday on another subj
he was aware of the allegations
understanding that Gen Sanchez

.. I told AUSA Pagel that the FBI w
i that 1t would be outside the sco

ect with AUSAs Jana Biehl and Bruce Pagel. Pagel advised
of abuse at the pr:.son He said that 1t 13 his
1s fully aware of Lhe matter,

111 not enter into an investigation of the alleged abuse,
pe of our missiol, and that T helisvedl By

b5 -1

bé -1,2,5

am -05300 (Thursday)

p7C ~-1,2,58

b -1,2

| bic -1,2

b5 -1

b6 1,25

h7C ~1,2,

b5 ~1
b -1,z
b7C -1,

H

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

i SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5 -1

hg -1,2

h7Cc -1,2
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